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Teoenber 15,1962,

Profesgor Berbert Kaufman
Director of Graduste Studles
Yale Univeprasity

few Haven,Conn.,

Deay Profeassor Kaufmans

Thank you for your letbter of Dec, 12.

T am & 1ittle puzzled aboub the schedullng
problen with which you sonfront me now.
Professer Dahl had asauved me aboubt the feasfh
pility of the Wednesday afternoon seheduling
for my seminay when we discussped the matter
over the phone.

Tnfortunately Thursday afternoon
Is out of guestion for we much as I would like

to coopevete wibth you. I can sugps st three

posslble Siwes, which are all inconvenient fopr

me, but which could be arranged:

a) Wednesday 2 = 4 ( avoiding 1 eonfliict)

b} WadwwsThupsday morning 911 or 10«12

8) in extremis Wednesday worning 9«11 Or 10-12
Wsedlaens to pay I should be happy

to partioipate at the “Yepartment Jluncheon

whenevay possible.

Yours sincerely,




